].s. THOMPSON

ENGINEERING, INC

May 16,2023

Lonnie Glover

Lonnie Glover Construction, LLC
928 Windrow Lane

Raleigh, NC 27603

Dear Mr. Glover:

The plan was reviewed for the Minton residence under construction at 159 Alice Holleman Lane in
Fuquay-Varina, North Carolina to address the pilaster noted by the inspector to lack projection.

A trench is to be excavated to the bottom of the concrete footing and (2) #4 x 12” long rebar dowels are to
be embedded into the side of the footing 4” with epoxy. Rebar dowels are to maintain minimum 3”

concrete cover from soils. Rebar dowel installation is to be verified by the engineer or inspector prior to
concrete placement. The added section of concrete will provide the required support for all applied loads.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

J.S. Thompson Engineering, Inc.
N.C. License No. C-1733

Zachary H. Hayes, P.E.

5/16/2023

333 E. Six Forks Rd
Suite 180
Raleigh, NC 27609 |
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